APPENDIX 24

St Woolos Road
Newport

South Wales
NP20 4GN

23 February 2024

The Licensing Officer
Caerphilly CountyBorough Council

Dear Sir

| am contacting youin relation to the licensing application for Geshmak, 6 Clive Street, Caerphilly,
CF83 1GE.

| am a retired police officerand was a customer of the applicant at her premisesin Newport. |felt
the premises were runtoa high standard, herlicence was clearly displayed, as were drink prices,
drinks were only offered to complement the dining experience. | have neverwitnessed any disorder
inthe premisesdue to drunk customers orevidence of drinking vessels or bottles outside the
premises when people when tosmoke. There werealsosignsinside the premises for patronsto be
respectful to neighbours whenthey left.

| hope thisis useful toyourdeliberations.

Yours faithfully

Richard Thomas



